

MORSTON PARISH COUNCIL

The next parish council meeting will be on Wednesday, 31st January, 2018 at the Village Hall, Morston (7pm)

AGENDA

- 1a. To receive and consider apologies**
- 1b. To receive Declarations of Interest on agenda items**
- 2. To approve the minutes of meeting held 29/11/17.**
- 3a. Public Participation (requests to speak on agenda items)**
- 3b. To receive reports from District & County Councillors, Police & NT.**
- 4. Finance:**
 - (a) To approve the following payments :-**
P.Bullimore £248.69, HMRC £62.20, B/Regis PC £46.33, E.Farrow £75.00, Indigo Waste Servs Ltd £40.80, P.Bullimore £47.34.
 - (b) To receive update re maintenance of PC website.**
- 5. Planning:**
 - (a) To note decisions & information received from NNDC since last meeting.**
 - (b) To consider planning applications received since agenda was printed.**
 - (c) To receive update re the Conservation Area review**
 - (d) To consider the production of a Neighbourhood Plan**
- 6. Highways and Footpath Matters:**
 - (a) To receive update re the proposed path through the Churchyard**
- 7. Meetings & Conferences (announcements & reports)**
- 8. Caravan Site and Village Hall:**
 - (a) To receive update re action on the Fire Risk Assessment of Village Hall**
 - (b) To confirm the caravan site waiting list for January, 2018.**
- 9. To receive report re the Morston Regatta. (2018) (CW)**
- 10. Governance: To note & consider the new General Data Protection Regs.**
- 11. To receive correspondence (not included in agenda items above)**
- 12. Public Participation (comments/other matters)**
- 13. To confirm date of next meeting and future agenda items.**

P.Bullimore – Clerk, 25/1/18.
24, Beech Avenue, Sheringham
NR26 8NS

beestonpc@btinternet.com
01263 822864.